
 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

HOUSING AND REGENERATION 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

 

Thursday, 21st February, 2019, 6.30 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, 
Wood Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillors Ruth Gordon (Chair), Dawn Barnes, Isidoros Diakides, 
Bob Hare, Yvonne Say, Daniel Stone and Sarah Williams 
 
Co-optees/Non Voting Members:  
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.   

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business 
(late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items will be dealt with as noted below).  
 
 



 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS   
 
To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, 
Paragraph 29 of the Council’s Constitution.  
 

6. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 12) 
 
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.   
 

7. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - STRATEGIC REGENERATION   
 

An opportunity to question the Cabinet Member for Strategic Regeneration, 
Cllr Charles Adje, on developments within his portfolio. 

 
8. TOTTENHAM/WOOD GREEN LANDOWNER FORUMS  (PAGES 13 - 16) 

 
To provide an update on the Tottenham and Wood Green landowner groups 
and to set out the next steps to be taken in line with the new Borough Plan.  
 

9. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE  (PAGES 17 - 20) 
 

To consider potential issues for inclusion within the work plan for 2019-20. 

 
10. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   

 
To consider any items admitted at item 3 above. 
 

11. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 



 

 
Dominic O'Brien, Principal Scrutiny Officer 
Tel – 020 8489 5896 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Wednesday, 13 February 2019 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSING AND 
REGENERATION SCRUTINY PANEL HELD ON TUESDAY 15TH 
JANUARY 2019, 6.30  - 10.00 pm 
 

 

PRESENT: 

 

Councillors: Ruth Gordon (Chair), Dawn Barnes, Isidoros Diakides, 
Bob Hare, Yvonne Say, Daniel Stone and Sarah Williams 
 
 
 
35. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 

The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in 

respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained 

therein’. 
 

36. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
None.  

 
37. URGENT BUSINESS  

 
None.  

 
38. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
None.  

 
39. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS  

 
A valid deputation request had been received from Paul Burnham from Haringey 

Defend Council Housing. Paul Burnham addressed the panel about the demographic 

statistics that were being used for assessing the needs associated with new property 

developments for market or intermediate housing. He said that for a typical private 

development in Haringey it was currently predicted that there would be just 7 children 

per 100 flats which has an impact on the level of contributions that are made for local 

infrastructure such as schools, play areas and youth centres. He regarded these 

figures as defective and after writing to the Mayor of London received a reply from a 

strategic planner at the GLA who had said that there were alternative new figures 

available. This is a London-wide problem so Haringey Council should therefore take a 

lead by using the new figures.  

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

In response to questions from the panel, Paul Burnham and Jacob Secker said: 

 that using the new figures would make a huge difference, using an example 

from a development in Tottenham Hale to demonstrate that the new figures 

would indicate at least double the number of children. Lower figures mean 

lower developer contributions to local infrastructure.  

 that the new figures had been uploaded to the GLA’s data store at the end of 

2017 but this appears to have made little difference to public policy. However, 

the London Borough of Merton had decided to use the new figures and the 

strategic planner at the GLA had indicated that the Supplementary Planning 

Guidance (SPG) would be updated after the new London Plan had been 

approved.  

 that the London Borough of Haringey is regarded as an outer London borough 

in planning terms and so outer London figures for the updated child yield 

calculator ought to be used. 

 

In response to questions from the panel, Emma Williamson, Assistant Director for 

Planning said that: 

 while she hadn’t seen the GLA’s response to Paul Burnham, the GLA planning 

team had confirmed that the SPG child place-based calculator that Haringey 

had been using was the correct one. To implement other figures it would be 

necessary to wait for the London Plan Implementation Plan to be updated and 

then also look at it at the Local Plan review.  

 on the inner/outer London issue, Haringey is in a difficult position of having both 

types of characteristics in different areas. Haringey Council is not in a position 

to ask developers for contributions for schools and youth services because the 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is in place which restricts the 

contributions that can be collected through S106. 

 

AGREED: That the Chair of the Panel writes to the relevant Cabinet member to 

recommend that the new figures are adopted by Haringey Council and that a 

timetable be provided on when this can be added to local planning policy.  

 
40. MINUTES  

 
The accuracy of the minutes from the previous meeting was confirmed. Panel 

members expressed concern that action points, which mainly concerned the provision 

of additional information about the budget for priorities 4 & 5, had not been addressed.  

Cllr Williams said that according to the minutes Cllr Adje had said that questions 

relating to the front loading of shops on Wood Green High Road should be directed to 

those responsible for planning policy but in her view it’s within the Strategic 

Development Plan which is part of Cllr Adje’s portfolio. Emma Williamson, Assistant 

Director for Planning, said that there is a trend towards shops getting smaller without 

the need for large delivery lorries. This could be more of an issue for planning policy 

and the Transport Strategy although the regeneration plans are linked to the planning 

Page 2



 

policy. Peter O’Brien, Assistant Director for Area Regeneration said that the Council 

hasn’t taken a specific policy position on this and that the comments at the previous 

meeting may have related to the Wood Green Area Action Plan (AAP).  

Cllr Hare raised the discussion on landowner forums from the previous meeting and 

queried the business engagement process and the timeline for this to be dealt with 

within the new draft Borough Plan. Dan Hawthorn, Director of Housing & Growth, 

explained that the draft Business Pledge is a part of the draft Borough Plan, the final 

post-consultation approval for which is expected at Cabinet in February. There are 

dedicated business engagement staff within both the Wood Green and Tottenham 

regeneration teams along with Borough-wide strategic business engagement that 

works principally through the Haringey Business Alliance. There are many parts of the 

Council that engage with businesses and part of the work related to the Business 

Pledge is about joining these up and developing a more coherent approach. Emma 

Williamson noted that there would be opportunities for further debate on this through 

the planning applications and the next version of the AAP. Cllr Gordon proposed an 

agenda item on the development of the High Road as part of a future panel meeting 

which was agreed by the panel.  

AGREED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 17th December 2018 be 

approved as an accurate record.  

AGREED: That a list of outstanding action points be added to the minutes and 

circulated to the relevant officers for a response.  

AGREED: That an agenda item on the development of Wood Green High Road 

be added to a future Housing & Regeneration scrutiny panel meeting. 

 
41. Q&A - CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING & ESTATE RENEWAL  

 
Cllr Ibrahim, Cabinet Member for Housing and Estate Renewal addressed the panel 

about recent developments on issues within her portfolio: 

With regards to progress on the decant of Tangmere block on Broadwater Farm, there 

are still some leaseholders and tenants remaining in the block. The gas supply to the 

block has now been switched off so the Council is paying the extra costs of residents 

running electric heaters. It was not possible to provide the panel with specific 

information about the residents remaining in the block because there were so few that 

to provide much detail could make them identifiable.  

Leaseholders have all been offered a move to private accommodation funded for at 

least 12 months and have also been offered funded independent financial advice and 

payments for reasonable costs associated with moving home. They have been offered 

the market value of homes plus a Home Loss payments of 10% for resident 

leaseholders and 7.5% for non-resident leaseholders. Some non-resident 

leaseholders are reluctant to sell because they do not wish to lose the income stream 

associated with the property. All tenants have been offered alternative 

accommodation prior to the gas being switched off. There are a number of reasons 

Page 3



 

why some tenants have not yet moved, such as decoration work being carried out at 

the new properties before they move in.  

In response to questions from the panel:  

 Sean McLaughlin, Managing Director at Homes for Haringey (HfH), confirmed 

that there are some leaseholders and tenants who have refused the offers 

made to them but that no-one was refusing to move altogether. It is hoped that 

things will move a little quicker now and a negotiated process is preferable but 

the Council is looking at implementing Compulsory Purchase Order (CPO) 

processes and if this is required then the process could take many months. A 

CPO would result in paying market price whereas the current offer is market 

price + 10%.  

 On the cost of the rebuild, Cllr Ibrahim said that it was always known that the 

cost of the rebuild would be more than the cost of strengthening which had 

been estimated at £167k per unit, rebuild figures of £200k to £220k per unit had 

previously been mentioned. On timescales Dan Hawthorn, Director of Housing 

& Growth, said that now that the decision had been made to demolish the two 

blocks the next steps would be completing the rehousing of Tangmere 

residents and beginning and completing the rehousing of Northolt residents. In 

parallel with this the Council needs to continue with the work on the district 

heating system and the strengthening of the blocks that are remaining. Then 

there is the demolition contract and beginning a conversation with residents 

after the future design of the estate using the vacant plots of land after the 

demolition. It is difficult to be specific about the costs and timescale of such a 

project until that conversation has taken place. Engagement with residents will 

be important in achieving the quickest, best quality outcome and a commitment 

had been made to hold a ballot of residents on the development plans. All 

Tangmere residents are still within Haringey borough and the Council is 

committed to involving them in the consultation process. 

 Dan Hawthorn said that the redevelopment should not be looked at as a 

standalone project but that what is needed is a single integrated plan for the 

future of the whole Broadwater Farm estate. This is in the process of being 

produced and it is hoped that this can be made available in the first quarter of 

2019/20. Cllr Ibrahim said that there are no plans to demolish the estate.  

 Cllr Ibrahim confirmed that there are just over 100 units in Northolt block and 

they are all 1-bedroom properties, some of which are overcrowded, which 

creates challenges for rehousing and puts additional pressure on the Council’s 

targets in reducing the use of Temporary Accommodation. Dan Hawthorn said 

that the precise timing on beginning the rehousing of Northolt residents had 

been delegated to Helen Fisher, Director of Housing, Regeneration & Planning 

but it was expected that this would start soon. Sean McLaughlin said that the 

proposed approach is to put tenants into Band A of the allocations process 

which would give them high priority. 

 Sean McLaughlin said the Broadwater Farm estate had not previously had the 

Decent Homes investment that it should have had. There was now an intention 

to do that but the strengthening work has to be done first. The estate service 

Page 4



 

standards are not as good as they should have been. A deep clean programme 

was being rolled out across the blocks and the communal repairs were also 

being looked at.  

 Cllr Ibrahim said that she was acutely aware of the challenges on Temporary 

Accommodation (TA) and that the Purchase and Repair scheme was aimed at 

bringing down the costs of TA. Dan Hawthorn said that the Temporary 

Accommodation Reduction Plan aims to take a range of actions including by 

improving our own supply of TA housing and reducing reliance on expensive 

private rental sector accommodation. Cllr Gordon suggested that the panel 

comes back to the topic of TA in more depth at the next Q&A with Cllr Ibrahim 

in March.  

 Cllr Ibrahim said that there is a report on the Wholly Owned Company for 

Housing Development (WOC) going to Cabinet in February on the structure 

and set up of the WOC including the Board of Directors. Since the recent lifting 

of the HRA borrowing cap there are some things that now can be done within 

the HRA that perhaps would have been done through the WOC so there is a 

changed environment that it will be necessary to adapt to. Haringey is currently 

only at 80% decent homes and the manifesto commitment was to reach 95% 

so £250 would be invested in the Council’s stock over the next five years. Dan 

Hawthorn said that the Board of Directors of the WOC will be Council officers 

and the shareholder Board will be the group that sets the parameters that the 

officers makes operational decisions. The WOC will be a mechanism that 

allows additional functions to be carried out but will not be a distinct 

organisation in itself. The centre of gravity remains within the Council as 

opposed to HfH which is an Arms-Length Management Organisation.  

 
42. CAPITAL BUDGET  

 
This item was to discuss the additional information requested on the capital budget at 

the panel’s budget scrutiny meeting in December but Cllr Gordon expressed concern 

that only a small amount of additional information had been provided at late notice.  

Peter O’Brien, Assistant Director for Area Regeneration, spoke about the Wood Green 

Regen (2) scheme (Capital Scheme 480). The Wood Green AAP has a significant role 

in setting the Wood Green capital allocation and in identifying the social and 

community infrastructure requirements under headings such as education, health & 

well-being, parks & open spaces, and sports & leisure. Funding for these may come 

from various sources including the NHS, Sports England and developer contributions. 

The decisions to allocate this funding to specific projects has not been made by the 

capital programme being considered by the panel, the funds are just put into a 

budgetary envelope to be drawn down over the period. Spending on specific projects 

using these funds would still require approval by Cabinet. Of the £39.279m total 

allocation over 5 years, £7.6m was allocated for education facilities, £3.3m for further 

education, £5.1m for health and wellbeing, almost £6m for parks, £0.25m for social 

and community infrastructure, £12m for sports and leisure, just under £5m for public 

realm.  

Page 5



 

Panel members said that this information should have been provided in writing in 

advance as this was difficult to follow and that without this it was not possible to 

scrutinise this information properly. Asked to advise on this the scrutiny officer 

commented that if the panel felt that they did not have sufficient information to make 

recommendations then the panel should convey this to the Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee ahead of its meeting on January 28th. Dan Hawthorn, Director of Housing 

& Growth, suggested that there should, in future, be more discussion in advance 

between the officers and the Chair and scrutiny officer about the format of the 

information required by the panel.  

Cllr Williams asked why Fortismere capital scheme had not been included in these 

capital figures. Dan Hawthorn commented that this may have been included in the 

Priority 1 section because, although it includes some housing, it is principally about 

facilities for the school. Cllr Williams said that it ought to have come to the Housing & 

Regeneration scrutiny panel because of the housing element.  

 

Peter O’Brien responded to further questions from the panel as follows: 

 On why the figures were so specific if the funds hadn’t been allocated to any 

specific projects, this was based on evidence of what the requirements are to 

meet the demand for various services and then calculations are made on that 

basis using standard metrics so the figures may therefore look quite precise.  

 On the requirements for schools in the Wood Green Regen (2) capital scheme, 

school rolls are falling in parts of the borough and the AAP is looking across a 

10-20 year horizon and at the expected requirements for primary and 

secondary schools. 

 There is a general understanding that the borough’s parks are in need of 

investment which is reflected by the capital sums allocated.  

 The low allocation for social and community infrastructure partly reflects the 

fact that some of this is falling under other headings such as sports & leisure 

but concerns expressed by the panel on the facilities available for youth 

services would be taken away and looked at. 

 Of the £39m allocated for the Wood Green Regen (2) capital scheme, less than 

£10m is Haringey Council money as the remainder is expected to be brought in 

from other sources such as developers, the NHS or Sports England. 

 The Strategic Investment Pot (Capital Scheme 481) is cash that was bid for 

from the Government’s retained business rates pilot. Funding came from three 

different pots, one for broadband & digital investment, one for investing in the 

Council’s commercial property and one for business support in the Upper Lea 

Valley area.  

 

Dan Hawthorn responded to further questions from the panel as follows: 

 Noting the panel’s preference for social rent rather than shared ownership 

tenure in relation to capital scheme 513, it was important to consider it in the 

context of the Council’s overall housing development programme rather than 

one scheme on its own.  

Page 6



 

 That on why the WOC capital forecast (Capital Scheme 512) is so flat (£5m in 

2019/20 and then £8m every year for four years) this is a standard approach to 

capitalise the ancillary costs associated with the housing development. The 

figures show a provisional allocation for this but are likely to be updated in 

future years.  

 It is possible that the WOC could be used to build non-social rent housing in 

order to make new housing development projects financially viable but no 

decisions had been made on this. There are more options available since the 

lifting of the HRA borrowing cap and this would be considered further by 

Cabinet in February.  

 The Strategic Property item (Capital Scheme 482) relates to a programme that 

had started off as a programme of assessing and bringing up to standard of 

basic compliance the Council’s commercial property portfolio in preparation for 

the HDV but had now become a longer-term programme of improving the 

standards for tenants and to support income streams. The bulk of the 

investment is allocated for 2019/20 partly because of compliance reasons and 

the ambition to get the standards of the portfolio up quickly. The figures for later 

years could also increase as it becomes clearer what work is required. 

 

AGREED: That the panel informs the Overview & Scrutiny Committee that it is 

not in a position to make recommendations on the capital budget due to 

insufficiently detailed information. The panel agrees that there should be a 

discussion about how this information is presented in future years.  

 
43. COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL) OVERVIEW  

 
Emma Williamson, Assistant Director for Planning, introduced the paper on the 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and S106 agreements, making the following 

points:  

 Haringey’s local CIL was introduced in November 2014. There are three 

charging zones in the Borough with different rates for residential use – £265 

per sq/m in the West area, £165 per sq/m in the Central area and £15 in the 

East area. There is a flat rate of £95 per sq/m for supermarkets and £25 per 

sq/m for retail warehousing. On top of this is the Mayoral CIL which is £35 per 

sq/m.  

 A CIL review was consulted on in March 2017, which recommended raising the 

CIL rate in Tottenham Hale from £15 per sq/m to £130 per sq/m but, after it 

emerged that imposing this on some of the existing schemes in the area could 

result in having to renegotiate the levels of affordable housing, the 

implementation of this was delayed until at least January 2019. This has been 

further complicated in the meantime by government consultations on 

amendments to CIL which would also need to be taken into account. A new CIL 

review is therefore required to raise the CIL rate and this is a 16-month 

process.  

Page 7



 

 CIL money collected by Haringey to the end of Dec 2018 is £6.782m although it 

is important to note that CIL is only collected on implementation. This is split 

into 3 portions, 80% of which is the Strategic portion, 15% is the 

Neighbourhood portion and 5% is the Administration portion.  

 £1.9m of the CIL money has been spent. This was on an expansion of Bounds 

Green primary school. 

 The governance arrangements for the spending of CIL was agreed by Cabinet 

in October 2017 and all funding for new projects from the Strategic portion of 

CIL has to be spent on projects within the Capital Programme for the borough. 

 In areas where there is a neighbourhood plan in place, the proportion of CIL 

allocated to the Neighbourhood portion is raised from 15% to 25%. Areas 

without a neighbourhood plan are formed into CIL Neighbourhood Groups and 

a consultation was recently held with the local community to generate ideas on 

how the CIL funding should be spent. Responses are currently being collated 

and analysed. 

 All of the previous scrutiny panel’s recommendations on CIL were adopted.  

 A review of the management process of CIL is due to be carried out by a 

specialist consultancy in Feb 2019.  

 When CIL was introduced it limited the collection of S106 money to things that 

are specifically related to the site. S106 contributions must also be 

proportionate and cannot be used to pay for anything already covered by CIL. 

What CIL can be spent on is included on the Regulation 123 list, a revised 

version of which was adopted in 2017.   

 With more schemes now reaching implementation stage it has become 

necessary to put more resource into monitoring of compliance. However, there 

are not high levels of non-compliance at the current time.  

In response to questions from the panel, Emma Williamson said:  

 That the Strategic portion of CIL doesn’t have to be spent in the area that it is 

collected but the Neighbourhood portion does. This is required by the 

regulations.  

 The new process for a review on the CIL rates (the 16 month process) was 

started just before Christmas. At that time it was not known that the 

government would be consulting again so that will have to be managed at the 

same time. There isn’t a quicker way of getting through the review process 

unfortunately.  

 There are only two outline applications currently so it is not anticipated that 

there would be the same problems around viability of existing schemes over 

the raising of the CIL rate. 

 A 25% Neighbourhood portion was being kept for the time being in Crouch End 

while waiting for the neighbourhood plan but if the plan does not proceed then 

thought would have to be given on how best to revert back to the 15% rate.   

 On whether the high CIL rates in the west on the borough put developers off 

from providing affordable homes, this tends not to be a problem due to higher 

land values and so 35-40% can typically be achieved.  

 

Page 8



 

44. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None.  

 
 
CHAIR: Councillor Ruth Gordon 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Housing & Regeneration scrutiny panel - action points (Feb 2019) 

Action points from meeting held on 15th January 2019   
ACTION POINT 1 – Deputation on child yield figures used for new housing developments - that the Chair of the Panel 
writes to the relevant Cabinet member to recommend that the new figures are adopted by Haringey Council and 
that a timetable be provided on when this can be added to local planning policy.  
 

 
 
 
Cllr Ruth Gordon 
 RESPONSE 1 – Letter from Cllr Ruth Gordon has been sent to Cllr Joe Ejiofor in his capacity as Cabinet Member with 

responsibility for planning policy. Currently awaiting response.  
 

ACTION POINT 2 – That an agenda item on the development of Wood Green High Road be added to a future 
Housing & Regeneration scrutiny panel meeting.   
 

 
 
Cllr Ruth Gordon 
 RESPONSE 2 – Included on the list of potential items for 2019/20 ahead of discussion on the Work Programme at the 

meeting on Feb 21st. This could also be addressed through the Cabinet Member Q&A.  
 

ACTION POINT 3 – Capital budget – additional information to be provided ahead of Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
meeting on Jan 28th.  
 

 
 
Housing & Regen 
officers 
 

RESPONSE 3 – Additional information was provided in advance of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee meeting. Also 
circulated to Housing & Regeneration scrutiny panel members in advance of the meeting on Feb 21st.  
 
 

 

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 2  

  
Report for:  Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Panel, 21st February 2019 
 
Title: Tottenham and Wood Green Landowners Groups – update 
 
Report  
authorised by :  Peter O’Brien, Assistant Director for Regeneration 
 
Lead Officer: Liz Skelland, Head of Programme Management 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Report for information  
 
 

1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1. This report is to provide an update on the Tottenham and Wood Green 

landowners groups, a paper on which was considered by the Panel in 
November 2018. 
 

1.2. Subsequent to the Panel meeting, an options paper on the future of the groups 
was discussed and considered by Members. 
 

1.3. This report sets out the proposed way forward agreed with members, and next 
steps to be taken in line with the new Borough Plan. 

 
2. Cabinet Member introduction 

 
2.1. Not applicable. 

 

3. Recommendations  

 

3.1. That the Panel note the contents of this report. 
 

4. Next steps 
 
4.1. Members were keen to stress that the borough is pro-business, and that they 

wanted to ensure that the mechanisms and structures were in place to ensure 
effective engagement with businesses and landowners in line with the draft 
Borough Plan and Business Pledge.  
 

4.2. As the administration is in the process of transitioning from the Corporate Plan 
to a new Borough Plan - which is focused on the delivery of outcomes with our 
partners – officers are reviewing with Members how best to engage with 
partners. 

 
4.3. Engagement with businesses and partners will remain vitally important in 

delivering best outcomes for residents and continue to be wide-ranging under 
the new Borough Plan. In addition to the business and employment groups that 
are already established, the council will be looking at how we best engage with 
all of our partners, including landowners, as part of next steps with 

Page 13 Agenda Item 8



 

Page 2 of 2  

implementing the new Borough Plan. Although the decision has been taken to 
cease the Tottenham Landowners and Major Businesses Forum and to 
continue with the Wood Green operational group (with the Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Regeneration to be the political representative on the latter), 
members of both groups will continue to be involved in a number of ways, 
including through relevant council briefings, forums and networking events. 

Council officers will discuss with partners in the near future what methods of 
engagement will best enable us to work together, and what steps to take to 
put those arrangements in place 

 
5. Use of Appendices 

 
 Business Pledge from Borough Plan 2019-2023 

Page 14



58 BOROUGH PL AN 2019 -  23

B U S I N E S S  P L E D G E

P
L

E
D

G
E

O U R  P L E D G E

Building our diverse and dynamic business 

community is an important goal for Haringey 

Council and we are committed to investing 

in and improving our services to business, 

whether small, medium or large. Community 

wealth building will be at the centre of our 

approach ensuring every public pound spent 

produces maximum local benefit. This includes 

the implementation of a new procurement 

strategy which would place greater emphasis on 

procuring goods and services locally. We will also 

ensure that private investment and public sector 

spending offer maximum benefits to Haringey’s 

businesses and our local economy. 

ÆÆ Haringey’s business pledge is to strengthen 

the working relationship between the 

council and local businesses, supporting the 

delivery of shared priorities that will benefit 

Haringey’s communities and businesses in 

the long-run:

ÆÆ Creating a safe and attractive environment 

for local businesses and their customers 

– recognising the unique character of our 

diverse high streets and business districts.

ÆÆ Supporting a local economy where 

businesses thrive and create quality 

employment and skills.

ÆÆ Using the council’s purchasing and 

contracting capacity to open up more 

opportunities to local firms and their 

employees.

The Pledge is part of Haringey Borough Plan 

vision for promoting local economic growth.  

 

WHAT THE COUNCIL WILL 

DO FOR BUSINESS

Develop a customer service offer for 
businesses (comparable to that offered to 
residents)

ÆÆ Strengthen coordination across all council 

services that engage directly with local 

businesses, such as on parking, highways, 

fly-tipping, safety and security and the public 

realm and other issues that affect business 

operations.

ÆÆ Gather more consistent and timely data and 

intelligence on issues raised by business and 

how the council handles them.

Page 15



59BOROUGH PL AN 2019 -  23

ÆÆ Ensure that operational activities and policies affecting 

local businesses are communicated to business with a 

revamped web site and use of social media.

Use public sector purchasing power to support local 
businesses and keep wealth within our community

ÆÆ All bills owed to local businesses are paid in full and in a 

timely fashion.

ÆÆ Open up and advertise more council services and 

contracts to local SME businesses maximising jobs 

and opportunities for local people.

Develop a stronger voice for local businesses in policy-
making

ÆÆ Ensuring that business in Haringey have the 

opportunity to regularly engage with the Council and 

voice issues important to them or discuss issues of 

mutual interest. 

ÆÆ Engaging local business leaders and networks more 

consistently on funding bids, policies and decisions and 

to lobby with local businesses for national and London 

policies and investment that will benefit the borough.

Improve the delivery of public services to make the 
borough cleaner, greener and safer

ÆÆ Work with local business networks and delivery 

partners to identify safety issues impacting on 

business in local neighbourhoods, town centres and 

high streets. 

ÆÆ Continued commitment to supporting local 

businesses to make environmental improvements, 

such as reducing air pollution and carbon emissions. 

Boost support for entrepreneurs and SME businesses 
in the borough

ÆÆ Economic development initiatives and workspace 

projects to support local business development 

and strengthen the social value and local benefits of 

economic growth.

ÆÆ Working with local business groups to identify 

additional SME support required and work together 

to attract external investment in business support 

programmes.

ÆÆ Recognise and celebrate the successes and 

contributions of local businesses to the borough.

ÆÆ Establishing a calendar of business- led and focused 

events, with the new Haringey Business Awards, to 

raise the profile of local and locally- based businesses 

and supporting business initiatives such as Small 

Business Saturday.

HOW BUSINESSES CAN 

CONTRIBUTE TO HARINGEY 

ÆÆ Work with the council, schools and skills providers 

to offer jobs and training, work experience and 

apprenticeships to local residents 

ÆÆ Provide high quality jobs which pay at least the London 

Living Wage

ÆÆ Provide workplaces where employees are respected 

and feel safe

ÆÆ Work with the council to maintain compliance with 

legislation and regulation, seeking advice where 

necessary and developing best practice

ÆÆ Work with the council and other public services to 

broker solutions to operational problems that reflect 

the challenges of operating in a densely populated 

urban area 

ÆÆ Take an active part in council policy-making, 

consultations and events

ÆÆ Support Haringey’s communities and investing in the 

wider social and economic life of the borough such as 

through volunteering 

ÆÆ Ensure that workers are encouraged and able to 

exercise trade unions rights at work, and that Trades 

Unions are recognised, are able to organise and have 

access to the workplace

ÆÆ Sponsor council promoted social and community 

campaigns (e.g. health campaigns and supporting 

dementia-friendly and family-friendly shops and social 

spaces)

ÆÆ Engaging with council promoted festivals and other 

initiatives aimed at strengthening social cohesion, 

community safety and investment.

Page 16



Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Panel - Draft Work Plan 2018-20 

 

1. Scrutiny review projects; These are dealt with through a combination of specific evidence gathering meetings that will be arranged as 
and when required and other activities, such as visits.  Should there not be sufficient capacity to cover all of these issues through in-
depth pieces of work, they could instead be addressed through a “one-off” item at a scheduled meeting of the Panel.   These issues will 
be subject to further development and scoping.  It is proposed that the Committee consider issues that are “cross cutting” in nature for 
review by itself i.e. ones that cover the terms of reference of more than one of the panels.   
 

 
Projects 
 

 

Comments 
 
 

Wards Corner Underway. 

CIL/S106                                                                                 To take place in 2019/20. 

High Road West                                                                                 To take place in 2019/20. 

Tottenham Area 
Action Plan (AAP) 

                                                                                To take place in 2019/20. 

 

 
Date  
 

 
Items 

 
17 September 2018 

 

 Terms of Reference 

 Service Overview and Performance Update 

 Cabinet Member Questions;  
o Housing and Estate Renewal; and  
o Strategic Regeneration 

 

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 9



 Work Planning; To agree items for the work plan for the Panel for this year. 
 

 
15 November 2018 

 

 Financial Monitoring; To receive an update on the financial performance relating to Corporate Plan Priorities 4 & 
5.  

 Cabinet Member Questions - Strategic Regeneration 

 Wood Green/Tottenham landowner forums 

 GLA Grant Allocation 
 

 
17 December 2018 
 

 

 Budget Scrutiny 
 

 
15 January 2019 
 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions – Housing and Estate Renewal 

 Additional scrutiny on capital budget  

 Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) overview 
 

 
21 February 2019 
 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions - Strategic Regeneration  

 Wood Green/Tottenham landowner forums 
 

 
14 March 2019 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions - Housing and Estate Renewal 

 High Road West - update 

 Review on Social Housing:  Update on Implementation of Recommendations  
 

2019/20 – Meeting 1  Cabinet Member Questions - Strategic Regeneration  
 

P
age 18



2019/20 – Meeting 2  Cabinet Member Questions - Housing and Estate Renewal 

2019/20 – Meeting 3  Budget Scrutiny 
 

2019/20 – Meeting 4  Cabinet Member Questions - Strategic Regeneration  
 

2019/20 – Meeting 5  Cabinet Member Questions - Housing and Estate Renewal 
 

 

Potential items to be added to 2019/20 meetings: 

 Wood Green High Road – deliveries to retail units 

 Conditions on Love Lane estate 

 Wood Green AAP 

 Homelessness and temporary accommodation (including different housing models that can be used for increasing the level of Temporary 

Accommodation stock) 

 Local Housing Strategy 

 Supported Housing – strategy and practice 

 Commercial portfolio – vision, strategy and development 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	Minutes
	H&R action points table - Feb 2019

	8 Tottenham/Wood Green landowner forums
	Borough Plan 2019-23 full v5-pages-58-59

	9 Work Programme Update

